JOE LOMBARDO
PLUMBING & HEATING OF ROCKLAND, INC.
Rockland County Plumbing License # 1000	 	Rockland County Cooling License #1468
Westchester County Plumbing License # 460		New Jersey Plumbing License #12702

October 20, 2022

Rockland Green
172 Main Street
Nanuet, NY 10954

Attn: Dee Louis
Re: Booster Pump Station Facility Upgrades – Thorne Valley Road - Hillburn, NY – Request for Information

Dee,

Following are some questions on the above project:

Bid Item A-1 – Are we piping the air relief valve vent somewhere or just leaving it open?

Bid Item A-3 – Calls for 4” steel pipe. Is that schedule 40 or schedule 80 carbon steel? Or should it be ductile iron?
Calls for (3) ½” stainless steel ball valves. Not sure what they are for.

Bid Item A-4 – Spec calls for all new 316 SS pipe and fittings, drawing shows galvanized pipe. Which is it? 

Bid Item A-5 – Is there a spec for the contractor furnished gate valves? Is it the same as the specified valve in A-3?

Thank you.
Matthew Gallmann
Email : mgallmann@josephlombardo.com 
Phone # 845-357-6537 Ex:1210
Fax # 845-357-8529
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